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20 August 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Research and Development

THROUGH : Special Panel, CSP
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Promotion -
25X1A9a

GS-04 to GS-05

25X1A%9a

25X1A89: # entered on duty with the Clandestine
1sion), as a er enographer ecember .
She has assumed the responsibilities of her a531gnment
with a degre“nty not usually found in a person
of her age has done exceptionally well in
25X1A9%a learning office procedures and typing techniques in an
area which requires a great deal of accuracy and pro-

ficiency. Her overall attitude has been one of willing-
ness to learn and to carry her share of the office work-

| load. 25X1A9a

g 2. It is recommended that
! moted from a GS-04 to GS-05. 25X1A9a

be pro-

Chief
Clandestine Operation Technology, ORD

RECOMMEND APPROVAL

Chairman, Special Panel, CSP Date
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Subject: Recommendation for Promotion -

25X1A% Tae04 to GS-05

APPROVAL
21SEP1973
Uirector of Research and Development Date
Distribution:
Orig. § 1 - Addressee

1 - CSP
1 - ORD Personnel
1 - COTD/ORD

COTD/ORD/- (2672)

25X1A%9a
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